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STATE OF HAWAII 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

HIGHWAYS DIVISION 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
for 

EROSION CONTROL AND BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES FOR STORM 
WATER PERMIT COMPLIANCE, PHASE 2 

PROJECT NO. HWY-O-02-21 
 
The following is provided for information. 
 
A. PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES 
 

Attached are the June 6, 2022 pre-bid meeting minutes and attendance for 
your information. 

 
 
B. CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS/REQUEST FOR INFORMATION AND 

HDOT RESPONSE 
 

Attached are RFIs and responses for your information. 
 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its 
receipt in the space provided on Page P-4 of the Proposal. 
 
 
 
 
 
   
                                                                                     JADE T. BUTAY 
 Director of Transportation 

https://stateofhawaii.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAM3sDg4KVXUn8_51n9JmuYb9hR6AgYehP


PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES 
 

EROSION CONTROL AND BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES FOR STORM 
WATER PERMIT COMPLIANCE, PHASE 2 

PROJECT NO. HWY-O-02-21 
 
 

Date, Time & Place: June 6, 2022; 10:00 A.M., Pre-bid meeting was held virtually 
via Microsoft TEAMS. 
 
 
Attendees:  
 
Name Company/Office Email 
Keith Miyashiro HDOT  keith.miyashiro@hawaii.gov 
Rodney Gerard HDOT rodney.gerard@hawaii.gov 
Trevor Vagay The Limtiaco 

Consulting Group 
trevor@tlcghawaii.com 

Ben Philips ETC bphillips@gotoetc.com 
Bobby Balais Integrated 

Construction, Inc. 
bobby@integratedhawaii.com 

Justin Tanouye Hawaii Operators 
Engineers Stabilization 

justin@hoeisf.com 

 
 
 
    
Items of Discussion: 
 
Project Manager Keith Miyashiro opened the meeting at 10:00 A.M.  The 
following reminders were announced: 
 

• This meeting is being recorded.  The recording will not be part of the 
addendum. 

• Please identify yourself, the company you are representing, and your e-
mail address if different from the registration on HIePRO. 

• Anything said at this meeting is for clarification only.  The bid documents 
shall govern over anything said today and discrepancies shall be clarified 
by addendum. 

• Scope of Work for this project consists of reconstruction of asphalt 
pavement; demolition and removal of existing material storage bay and 
foundation; installation of chain link fence, chain link rolling gate, trench 
drain, material storage bay; and installation and maintenance of temporary 
BMPs. 
 
 



Project Site: 
• State of Hawaii, Department of Transportation’s Keehi Maintenance 

Baseyard: Under H-1 Freeway, along Nimitz Highway in Mapunapuna. 
 

Notes: 
• “Work at Keehi Baseyard shall be confined to the hours of 7:00 A.M. to 

2:30 P.M., Monday to Friday, except holidays and other days as directed 
by the Engineer” as mentioned on page 645-1a of the Special Provisions. 

• Bid Offer Due Date and Time is June 29, 2022, 2:00 P.M. Hawaii Standard 
Time. 

• Please submit all questions through HIePRO by June 15, 2022 Hawaii 
Standard Time. 
 

Questions: 
• Is the 2:30 P.M. stop time when the facility is open? 

o Working hours specified is based on the hours of operation for the 
baseyard. 

• What is the procedure if they want to see the site? 
o Check in with the security guard at the entrance of the baseyard; 

maintenance personnel at the baseyard were notified of potential 
bidders visiting the site.  

 
Meeting was adjourned when prospective bidders had no additional comments at 
10:06 A.M. 



RESPONSE TO RFIS 
 

EROSION CONTROL AND BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES FOR STORM WATER 
PERMIT COMPLIANCE, PHASE 2 
PROJECT NO. HWY-O-02-21 

 
The following RFI/questions were submitted via HIePRO by prospective bidders as of 
June 15, 2022.  The questions and responses are as follows: 
 

1. Clarify the size of the angle track for the new gate. Plan states 1 1/2" x 1 1/2" x 
3/4" angle. This size angle does not exist. We recommend standard 1 1/2" x 1 
1/2" x 3/16". Please confirm this change as the size shown cannot be done 
 
Response:  1-1/2” x 1-1/2” x 3/16” angle may be used for the angle track. 
 

2. Clarify the size of the top rail for the new chain link fence. one detail states 1 7/8" 
OD top rail, and one detail states standard 1 5/8" OD. Is the 1 7/8" OD top rail 
required? If so, custom made fittings must be made to fit. Will standard 1 5/8" OD 
top rail be acceptable for the whole job? 

 
Response:  1-5/8” OD top rail can be used for new fencing. 
 

3. Clarify the size of the fence line post. plans only show the size of the end and pull 
post as 3 1/2" OD. But, what about the line post which does not show what size. 

 
Response:  Line posts shall be 2-3/8” OD. 
 

4. Is domestic material required for this project? 
 

Response:  This is not a Federal-Aid project. Materials required for the project 
shall follow Section 106 – Material Restrictions and Requirements of the Hawaii 
Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction and as amended by 
the contract documents. 

 
 
 

 


	1_HWY-O-02-21 Addendum No. 1 Cover
	JADE T. BUTAY
	Director of Transportation

	2_HWY-O-02-21 PreBid Meeting Minutes
	3_HWY-O-02-21 Addendum No. 1 RFIs

		2022-06-17T19:37:05-0700
	Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign




